Kilham Parish Council

Minutes of the Meeting held at Kilham Village Hall Meeting room on Monday 14th February, 2022, 7.00pm

PRESENT:

<u>Councillors:</u> Christine Snowden (Chairman), Gerry Horner, David Tanner, Geoff Christie, Tim Marshall, Chris Hobbs, Cllr Woodward, Tracey Warrington and Andy Oxley.

1 member of the public attended.

Clerk: Claire Boston

To receive and note any apologies for absence.

630/22

Liz Sellers

Apologies were received

Declarations of Interest by Members in Items on the Agenda.

631/22

None were declared

Agreeing the Minutes of the Last Meetings.

632/22

The minutes of the 13th December 2021 meetings were agreed to be a true record and duly signed by the Chairman. Proposed by Cllr Tanner seconded by Cllr Horner, all in favour.

Public Forum 633/22

The playground organiser asked if the parish council could help financially.

Planning 634/22

21/04650/PLF - Erection of a two storey and single storey extension to rear following removal of existing conservatory and assoicated workshop

Crofton Garth West End Kilham East Yorkshire YO25 4RR

Applicant: Mr & Mrs Langridge. Application type: Full Planning Permission

No Objections, following consultation with the cllrs.

21/04649/PLF - Erection of two storey extension to rear with external and internal alterations to allow conversion of butchers shop (class A1) to a dwelling.

WJ Harrison and Sons Church Street Kilham East Yorkshire YO25 4SH

Applicant: C Raines. Application type: Full Planning Permission

No Objections, following consultation with the cllrs.

13/04689/PLF - Erection of a garden wall (retropective) (Re-submission of planning reference 21/03200/PLF)

Foxglove Ledge North Back Lane Kilham East Yorkshire YO25 4RX

Applicant: Mr J Rafter. Application type: Full Planning Permission

No submission was made.

Planning application has gone to appeal

22/00003/REFUSE Erection of a link attached music studio with office, composing and storage areas following removal of exising workshop

East Croft East Street Kilham East Yorkshire YO25 4SG

The following planning app	lications have been granted by ERYC	635/22
21/04236/PLF - Erection of	f a lean-to extension to existing agricultural b	ouilding for machinery storage
The Piggery Back Lane Kil	ham East Yorkshire Yo25 4TA	
NAME:	DATE	NUMBER:

Finance - To approve payments of invoices received, per payment schedule. 636/22 It was proposed by Cllr Snowden and seconded by Cllr Horner all in favour, that the following accounts were paid: Kilham Village Hall £1.00, Zurich Insurance £389.98, HMRC £330.80, Bank service charge £18.00, Sustainable Furniture £1,050.00. Payments received:- None BACs payments were authorised by two councillors online **Highways** 637/22 The Woldgate footpath has been cleared. Potholes on Harpham Road to be reported. Playground Report - To report any issues 638/22 No issues were raised. Playground Gate - To discuss the playground gate and whether to have a slow closure on it. 639/22 It was agreed not have purchase a slow closure gate. A resolution was passed to purchase a sign saying please close the gate, proposed by Cllr Woodward and seconded by Cllr Warrington, all in favour. The Queens Platinum Jubilee Community Fund - To receive correspondence and decide thereon. 640/22 Deferred to the March meeting. **Scultures -** To discuss whether to have scultures made for the village and decide thereon 641/22 Deferred to the March meeting. Damaged caused by the car crash- To make a decision to claim on our insurance 642/22 A resolution was passed to claim for the damaged bench via our insurance company, proposed by Cllr Warrington and seconded by Cllr Horner, all in favour. Grit Bin Thwing Road - To decided whether to purchase a grit bin 643/22 Deferred to a future meeting. Do it for Yorkshire Grant - To receive an update and decide on the signage required 644/22 It was decided to purchase wooden pointer signs as part of the grant. Lottery Community Fund - To readdress the avaible funding and decide thereon 645/22 A resolution was passed to apply for a set of gym equipment pieces via the grant, proposed by Cllr Tanner and seconded by Cllr Christie, all in favour. **Toddler Group -** Cllr Snowden to discuss whether to give funding. 646/22 The Clerk explained that the legal advise is that the parish council can not fund a local organisation which does not have a bank account. This being the case a resolution was passed to purchase a playmat at a cost of £170 and place it on the parishes asset list. The mat will be located in the village hall for the playgroup to use. Proposed by Cllr Snowden and seconded by Cllr Warrington, all in favour. Village Pond - To receive correspondence from the Yorkshire Wildlife Trust 647/22 Correspondence was received explaining that a member of the YWT attended the pond and will revisit in spring of this year.

Internet Scammers - To raise concerns to recent hacking on the email addresses 648/22 A number of councillors have received scam emails, it was advised to be aware of these emails and delete them.
ERYC Rights of Way Improvement Plan Parish/Town Council Consultation - To received correspondence and decide thereon 649/22 No further action. It was agreed to have the right of way maps laminated for the notice board and to place the maps on the parish website.
Town and Parish Council Charter - To receive correspondence and decide whether to adopt it 650/22
It was agreed not to adopt the charter.
Ofcom Review of Postal Regulation - To receive correspondence and decide whether to reply to the consultation. 651/22 No further action.
HART Bus - Request for funding, to discuss and decide thereon A resolution was passed to donate £100 in April, proposed by Cllr Snowden and seconded by cllr Christie, all in favour.
Police and Crime Commissioner report - Cllr Woodward To invite the police commissioner to a future meeting. 653/22
Correspondence Poster from police, violence against women. ERYC Climate change - asking for residents views
Clerk Report Reported the 30mph sign outside the KPFA which had been hit. The village hall playground lease has been completed and exchanged. The broken drain cover on Middle St was reported. The litter bin on Chapel Lane which had not been emptied was reported.
Councillors Reports Cllr Hobbs - I attended the NHW meeting and the following concerns were raised, dog fouling, sweeping of paths and how some planning applications could be passed with no footpaths. Cllr Horner - The first Speed watch took place on Thursday, Kilham is still reported to be the most
proactive group in the area.
The date of the next parish Council meeting will be held on Monday 14th March 2022 at 7.00pm There being no further business to discuss the Chairman closed the meeting at 9pm